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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ -+ ~r! 
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FROM: Ana VanEsseltine, Regulatory Analyst II, Division ofAccounting & Finance ~ ~{5 
RE: 	 Docket No. l20l52-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 


Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 


Please included the attached e-mail into the docket file referenced above. 
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Bart Fletcher 

From: Martin Friedman [MFriedman@sffJaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20123:35 PM 

To: Reilly, Steve; Bart Fletcher 

Cc: Maurice Gallarda 

Subject: {BULK} RE: Pluris Wedgefield Rate Casel Docket 120152-WS 

Importance: Low 

Yes. 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 

SUNDSTROM, SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN &FUMERO, 


FRI EDMAN & FUMERO. UP LLP 

Attorneys at Law 


766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 


< p class=MsoNormal style='line-height: 115%'>Tallahassee • Lake Mary. 


Boca Raton 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 

privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 

or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 

immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and aU copies of this 

transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 


From: Reilly, Steve [maUto:REILLY.STEVE@leg.stateJl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:22 PM 
To: Martin Friedman; Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Maurice Gallarda 
Subject: RE: Pluris Wedgefield Rate casel Docket 120152-WS 

Does your assurance apply to both Interim and permanent rate increase requests? 

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@sffiaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 20122:43 PM 
To: Bart fletcher 
Cc: Reilly, Steve; Maurice Gallarda 
Subject: Pluris Wedgefield Rate Casel Docket 120152-WS 

Bart,< /p> 
This is to confirm our telephone conference today that notwithstanding that o6 I 6 3 SEP 13 ~ 
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the, revenue amount 1n the revised MFRs exceeds the amount requested in the original MFRs, Pluris 
Wedgefield is not requesting an increase from the amount reflected in the original MFRs. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 
Regards, Marty 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 

SUNDSTROM. SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO. LU LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee. Lake Mary. Boca Raton 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legaJly 
privileged, If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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